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DATE: February 21, 1996

TO: Blanca S. Bayo (Director, Division of Records and Reporting) 5

FROM: Connie Binford (Division of Water and Wastewater) (/9 ¥y 4~ =
Rosanne Capeless (Division of Legal Services) C mr

RE: Docket No 960071“WU. Hobe Sound Water Company-Request for Test Year
Approval

Pursuant to APM 2.07C.6.d. staff recommends that Docket No. 960071-WU be
j ively . On January 17, 1996, Hobe Sound Water Company (Hobe Sound)
r approval. On February 16, 1996, Hobe Sound formally withdrew
this re 7 In licu of a ge rale application, Hobe Sound has elected to file a limited
geding. Staff has determined there are no pending issues that need to be addressed
by the Commission in this docket. No filing fee was submitted and no agency action was
taken. The utility filed an applica on for a Imjted proceeding on February 16, 1996. Hobe
Sound's application for a limited proceeding ha n assigned Docket No. 960192-WU.

filed a requesgAor

g Division of Water and Wastewater (Hill, Willis, Merchant)
Division of Legal Services (Capeless)
Division of Records and Reporting (Simmans)
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